Ufuk ALYAZ - Full Stack Developer

Phone : +90 542 4705087

Address : Turkey, Istanbul

Email : ualyaz@gmail.com

Website : https://ufukalyaz.com

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ufukalyaz

I have +5 years of experience in software development. I have been involved in many different projects, mainly, software solutions for Human Resources and Software Agencies. Table below depicts a summary of my experiences in various fields.



Tech Stack:

Field	Level	Technology
Web	High	C#, WebAPI, AspNet MVC, AspNetCore .NetCore MVC, SQL, MSSQL, REST services, SOAP, Javascript, AngularJS
	Mid	Redis, AngularJS, Angular +2, MongoDB
	Low	Java, MySQL, RabbitMQ
Mobile	High	Ionic AngularJS, Ionic 4 Angular 8
	Mid	Flutter-Dart, NativeScript Js
Deployment	Mid	Docker

High: I am experienced, actively using, and trying to follow best practices on my projects with those technologies.

Mid: Implementing best practices is not my priority. I prefer approaches that are sufficient to solve the problem.

Low: These are technologies that I have not been in a project in recently.

Education:

Years	Degree	Major	University
2012 - 2015	BSc	Software Engineering	Istanbul Aydın University
2017 - 2021	MSc	Computer Engineering	Istanbul Aydın University

Experience:

Title	Company	Years
Software Developer	BFY Digital	06.2016 – 12.2019
Full Stack Developer	TalentCLB	02.2020 - now

Projects:

• Talentspot.online - Full Stack Developer

I work as a fullstack in the project, which measures the competency level of the in-house personnel, on the web-mobile platform, ensures the development of the personnel, and has features such as a performance scorecard.

Keywords: C#, API, AspNet MVC, JS, Mssql, AngularJS, IonicJS, TFS

Company: TalentCLB

• talentcareer.online - Full Stack Developer

This software, which includes social learning (forum, blog, social media, etc.) tools, which offers a suitable career and career journey for those who aim to change/advance career through scientific character analysis, supported with Moodle. The open source LMS system Moodle. With Moodle APIs, course content is serve and progress is tracked.

Keywords: C#, API, AspNet MVC, Mssql, JS, AngularJS, Moodle(API), MySQL, PHP, TFS

Company: TalentCLB

• talentchoice.online - Full Stack Developer

In this project, which can present an academic road map to high school students as its target audience, and a suitable career and university choice for university students, I carry out improvements after analysis and analysis of the flow.

Keywords: C#, API, AspNet MVC, API, Mssql, JS, AngularJS, TFS

Company: TalentCLB

Sekerbank.com.tr – Freelancer Backend Developer

I took part in the renewal of the web interface as a backend developer. I made corrections and improvements in the cms panel where the pages will be created for the UI and web service integrations.

Keywords: C#, .NetCore (5.0), API, MSSQL, SOAP, CMS, EntityFramework (EF), Bitbucket

ufukalyaz.com – Freelancer

Developing a comprehensive and flexible modular content management system (umbraco, strapi, etc.). **Keywords**: C#, .NetCore (3.1), RazorPage, MVC, API, MSSQL, Docker, Redis, CMS, EntityFramework (EF), Bitbucket

• kovid.ufukalyaz.com – Freelancer

The project that I presented as an API by taking data from the worldometers site in order to share up-to-date statistical data on websites in the early days of the pandemic

Keywords: C#, AspNet MVC, API, EntityFramework (EF), Mssql, HTML Parsing, JS EntityFramework (EF), Bitbucket

CopyPuan.com – Freelancer Full Stack Web & Mobile Developer

I have completed the customer loyalty application (website, mobile app, tenant panel-cms) as a full stack developer.

Keywords: Software analysis, C#, AspNet MVC, API, EntityFramework (EF), Mssql, CMS, JS, AngularJS, lonic 4(Angular 8), Bitbucket

• (Alternatifbank, Alternatifyatirim, Alternatiflease).com.tr - Software Developer

Preparation of corporate sites. Coding of web services and integration of SOAP services to display financial data from the database on the corporate sites.

Keywords : Software analysis, C#, API, SOAP services, AspNet MVC, EntityFramework (EF), Mssql, JS, Bitbucket

Company: BFY Digital

• Aksigorta.com.tr - Backend Developer

Coding frontend all APIs with data from cms.

Keywords: Software analysis, C#, API, SOAP services, Mssql, SOAP, Bitbucket

Company: BFY Digital

Beton ve Ötesi Mobile App – Full Stack Developer

Development of all rest services and management panel feeding TÇMB's mobile application.

Keywords: Software analysis, C#, API, Mssql, NativeScript IOS/Android, CMS, AngularJS, JS, Bitbucket

Company: BFY Digital

• Asidunyasi.com ve Aşı Dünyası Mobile App – Backend Developer

Backend coding of the corporate site and writing rest api services that feed the mobile application from the site contents (CMS).

Keywords: Software analysis, C#, API, SOAP services, AspNet MVC, Mssql, JS, Bitbucket

Company: BFY Digital

• Saka Su Mobil App CMS – Software Developer

Developed custom CMS for the "Saka Su" mobile application.

Keywords: Software analysis, C#, API, AngularJS, Mssql, JS, SVN

Company: BFY Digital

• EtnoSpor Yenikapı ve Unesco Erzurum Mobile App (2018) - Freelancer

Developing services and design for Android and IOS as a full stack in this application developed only for the participants during the events. The app data was taken from wordpress system with html parsing.

Keywords: C#, AspNet MVC, API, EntityFramework (EF), Mssql, HTML Parsing, JS EntityFramework (EF), Bitbucket